



Public Works Department
Traffic Engineering Division
2101 47th Terrace East
Bradenton, FL 34203
Phone: (941) 749-3502
www.mymanatee.org

February 24, 2025

Jeremy Williams, President
San Remo Shores Association
7466 Cortez Road West, Box 224
Bradenton, Florida 34210

RE: Traffic Calming - San Remo Shores

Dear Mr. Williams:

On behalf of the Public Works Department, thank you for reaching out to us. We are writing in response to your request for traffic calming (i.e. speed humps, permanent radar speed limit signs, pavement marking arrows and reflectors) within the San Remo Shores community.

Staff completed a traffic study including speed analysis, volume and crash review. The results of the study indicated that the majority of motorists were driving at or near the posted speed limit. The average daily traffic is consistent with similar residential roadways throughout Manatee County. In addition, the streets are not through streets connecting between two collector streets; plus these streets end in cul-de-sacs. Based on the results of the study, there are insufficient criteria to justify installing the requested traffic control devices at this time.

That said, staff will schedule the installation of additional speed limit signs throughout the community to remind drivers of the 20-mph speed limit.

We understand that on an infrequent basis, there is a possibility of careless driving and excessive speeding by some unreasonable and inconsiderate drivers. These driving behaviors should be addressed through targeted law enforcement. Therefore, we encourage you to contact the Manatee County Sheriff's Office for periodic enforcement.

Thank you for your interest in traffic operations and safety within the County.

Sincerely,

Jeff Bishop,
Senior Engineering Specialist

cc: Vishal S. Kakkad, PE, PTOE, RSP-2I - Traffic Engineering Division Manager

CAROL ANN
FELTS
District 1

AMANDA
BALLARD
District 2

TAL
SIDDIQUE
District 3

MIKE
RAHN
District 4

DR. BOB
MCCANN
District 5

JASON
BEARDEN
At Large

GEORGE W.
KRUSE
At Large